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Mark D. Kemple (State Bar No. 145219)
Email: mkemple@jonesday.com
JONES DAY

555 South Flower, 50™ Floor

Los Angeles, CA 90071

Telephone: (213) 489-3939

Facsimile:  (213) 243-2539

Attorneys for Defendant
WENDY'S INTERNATIONAL, INC.

ELLIOTT LEWIS, individually and on
behalf of all others similarly situated,

Plaintiff,
v.

WENDY'S INTERNATIONAL, INC.,
a Corporation; and DOES 1 through

| 20, inclusive,

Defendants.
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UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT
CENTRAL DISTRICT OF CALIFORNIA

Cv09-07193 MMy (JCx)

Case No.

NOTICE OF REMOVAL OF CIVIL
ACTION FROM STATE COURT

[28 U.S.C. §§ 1332, 1441(b) and
1446]
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TO THE CLERK OF THE ABOVE ENTITLED COURT:

PLEASE TAKE NOTICE THAT WENDY'S INTERNATIONAL, INC.
(herein "Wendy's" or "Defendant” or "Defendant Wendy's"), defendant in the action
entitled Elliott Lewis, an individual, on behalf of himself, and all others similarly
situated, v. Wendy's International, Inc., a Corporation, and DOES 1-20, Case No.
BC 420922, filed in the Superior Court of the State of California, for the County of
Los Angeles, has removed that action to the United States District Court for the
Central District of California pursuant to 28 U.S.C. § 1332, § 1441, and § 1446. The
grounds for removal are as follows:

Compliance with Statutory Requirements

1. On or about August 31, 2009, Plaintiff Elliott Lewis ("Plaintiff")

commenced this action by filing a Class Action Complaint in the Superior Court of
the State of California for the County of Los Angeles, Case No. BC 420922,
captioned Elliott Lewis, an individual, on behalf of himself, and all others similarly
situated, v. Wendy's International, Inc., a Corporation, and DOES 1-20 (herein "the
Action"). Plaintiff alleges claims for premium wages for alleged missed meal and
rest periods (California Labor § 226.7), penalties for alleged missed meal and rest
periods (California Labor Code § 558), actual damages or penalties for failure to
include premium pay for alleged missed meal and rest periods in itemized wage
statements (California Labor Code § 226), waiting time penalties for failure to pay
premium wages due for alleged missed meal and rest periods at the time of
termination (California Labor Code §201-203), and restitution for alleged violation
of California's Unfair Competition Law (Cal. Business and Professions Code §
17200, et seq.). Plaintiff seeks, on behalf of himself and those similarly situated,
recovery of unpaid wages, restitution, penalties, damages, injunctive relief, pre-

judgment interest, "post-judgment"” interest, costs and attorney's fees.
judg post-judgm y
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2. Defendant was served with the Class Action Complaint in this action
on September 3, 2009. Removal of the Action is timely because it is within 30 days
of service of the Complaint on Defendant. See 28 U.S.C. §1446(b).

3. In accordance with 28 U.S.C. § 1446(a), true and correct copies of the
Summons, Class Action Complaint, and Civil Case Cover Sheet are attached hereto
as Exhibit A. Defendant has not served or been served with any other process,
pleadings, or orders in this action.

4. Pursuant to 28 U.S.C. § 1446(d), Defendant promptly will provide
written notice of removal of the Action to Plaintiff, and promptly will file a copy of
this Notice of Removal with the Clerk of the Superior Court of the State of
California, County of Los Angeles.

Intradistrict Assignment
5. Plaintiff filed this case in the Superior Court of California, County of

Los Angeles. Therefore, this case may properly be removed to the Western Division
of the Central District of California. 28 U.S.C. § 1441(a).
Jurisdiction
6. This Court has original jurisdiction over this matter pursuant to 28
U.S.C. § 1332(d) (as amended by the Class Action Fairness Act of 2005, Pub. L. No.
109-2, 119 Stat. 14 ("CAFA")). Under Section 1332(d), federal courts have original
diversity jurisdiction over a class action whenever "any member of a [putative] class
of plaintiffs is a citizen of a State different from any defendant" (28 U.S.C.
§ 1332(d)(2)(A)) and "the matter in controversy exceeds the sum or value of
$5,000,000, exclusive of interest and costs." 28 U.S.C. § 1332(d)(2). Both
requirements are satisfied here because the matter in controversy, in the aggregate,
exceeds the sum of $5,000,000, exclusive of interest and costs and there is diversity
of citizenship between Plaintiff and Defendant.
Diversity of Citizenship

7. The parties to this action are citizens of different states.

LAI-3050541v2 3 NOTICE OF REMOVAL
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8. Plaintiff alleges that at all times material to the claims he advances,
and at the time of the filing of his complaint, he was resident of Los Angeles County,
California. He also alleges that he was previously employed by Wendy's at a
restaurant located in Beaumont, California. Defendant avers that Plaintiff was, and
still is, a citizen of the State of California.

9. Defendant Wendy's is a corporation incorporated under the laws of the
State of Ohio and no other state. Pursuant to the test set out in Indus. Tectonics, Inc.
v. Aero Alloy, 912 F.2d 1090, 1094 (9th Cir. 1990), the "principal place of business"
of Defendant Wendy's is in a state other than the State of California, that is, in the
State of Ohio.

10. Wendy's principal place of business cannot be California. Wendy's is
incorporated in the State of Ohio, with operating facilities in 30 states. California is
not the one State where Wendy's activities predominate. Of all domestic company-
owned stores, only 4.5% are found in the State of California. Of all domestic
company employees, just 4.1% are employed in California. Of all domestic net
sales, less than 6% are derived from California operations. Further, each of the
States of Florida, Ohio and Texas have significantly greater levels of activity than
California, in each of the following categories: number of company owned
restaurants, number of employees, revenue, number of franchise stores. Florida has
more the three times as many company-owned restaurants, employees and net sales,
as compared to California. Ohio has significantly more company-owned restaurants,
employees and net sales, as compared to California. Texas too has substantially
greater company-owned restaurants, employees and net sales, as compared to
California.

11. Where no one state contains a substantial predominance of the

corporation's business activities,' the "nerve center" test applies.” Under the nerve

' Even in the face of large-scale California operations, other district courts
have declined to hold that California is a corporation's principal place of business,
where those operations do not clearly dominate operations in other states. See e.g.

LAI-3050541v2 4 NOTICE OF REMOVAL




Case, 2:09-cv-07193-MMM-JC Document 1  Filed 10/02/09 Page 5 of 33 Page ID #:5

o

N e e AV T T " B o

NS ZR S SN L B W N o R SO I L e e

center test, a corporation's principal place of business is the state in which it
performs its executive and administrative functions.’

12. Wendy's executive and administrative functions are primarily carried
out in the State of Ohio with some operations in Georgia, not in California. Most of
Wendy's executives and high level managers are housed at its corporate headquarters
in Ohio, or in Georgia, not in California.

13.  Applying the above facts to the place of operations test, it is
impossible to conclude that California could be the principal place of business of
Wendy's. The substantial predominance of Wendy's business activities do not take
place in the state of California. And applying the nerve center test, the State of Ohio

— home of Wendy's corporate headquarters — is Wendy's principal place of business.*

(continued...)

Ho v. Ikon Office Solutions, Inc., 143 F. Supp. 2d 1163 (N.D. Cal. 2001) (concluding
that the defendant’s principal place of business was not California — even though it
had the greatest number of employees in California — because no single state had
more than 10% of its workforce, no single state generated more than 10% of its
annual revenue, and its administrative and executive functions took place elsewhere);
Arellano v. Home Depot U.S.A., Inc., 245 F. Supp. 2d 1102, 1106-08 (S.D. Cal.
2003) (finding that Home Depot's operations in 49 states, property in several states,
and executive offices in Georgia counseled against finding California the principal

place of business).

2 See Indus. Tectonics, 912 F.2d at 1093-94 (nerve center test applies "where a
corporation conducts business in many states, and does not conduct a substantial
predominance of its business in any single state").

3 United Computer Systems, 298 F.3d at 763 ("if the corporation's activities are
not predominant in a single state, then the principal place of business is where the
majority of its executive and administrative functions are performed"); Indus.
Tectonics, 912 F.2d at 1093 ("courts generally assign greater importance to the
corporate headquarters where no state is clearly the center of corporate activity").

* Compare Arellano, 245 F. Supp. 2d at 1108 (applying nerve center test to
conclude Home Depot's principal place of business located in Georgia, where the
corporate offices were located); Ho, supra, 143 F. Supp. 2d at 1168 (applying nerve
center test and holding Ikon's principal place of business located in Pennsylvania,

where the corporate offices were located).

LAI-3050541v2 5 NOTICE OF REMOVAL
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14.  The Action is therefore brought between citizens of different states
under the definition of 28 U.S.C. § 1332. Furthermore, the minimal diversity
required under 28 U.S.C. § 1332(d)(2) also exists for purposes of this Court's

exercise of diversity jurisdiction under CAFA.

Amount in Controversy

15.  The Class Action Complaint satisfies the amount in controversy
requirement for class actions set forth in 28 U.S.C. § 1332(d) (as amended). Section
1332(d)(6) provides that "[i]n any class action, the claims of the individual class
members shall be aggregated to determine whether the matter in controversy exceeds
the sum or value of $5,000,000, exclusive of interest and costs." Though Defendant
concedes no liability on Plaintiff's claims, and does not concede the propriety or
breadth of the class as alleged by Plaintiff, Plaintiff's Complaint places in
controversy’ a sum greater than $5,000,000.

16. Plaintiff purports to represent a class consisting of individuals who
were non-exempt employees of Defendant in the State of California at any time after
four years preceding the filing of the Action, and who were not provided a meal or
rest period during certain time periods through the day. In this regard, Plaintiff
alleges that Wendy's has a "consistent policy" of failing to provide employees meal
and rest periods to which they are entitled, and a "requirement that plaintiffs [sic]
and the class work through meal and rest periods without paying legal

compensation...." (Complaint 18, 19.)

5 The amount in controversy includes claims for general and special damages,
excluding costs and interest; penalties; attorneys fees, if recoverable by statute or
contract; and punitive damages, if recoverable as a matter of law. See, e.g.,
Richmond v. Allstate Ins. Co., 897 E. Supp. 447 (S.D. Cal. 1995); Miller v. Michigan
Millers Ins. Co., 1997 WL 136242 (N.D. Cal., 1997); Brady v. Mercedes-Benz USA,
Inc., 243 F. Supp. 2d 1004, 1009 (N.D. Cal. 2002) (holding that civil penalty
properly included in the amount in controversy); 28 U.S.C. Section 1332(d)-(e),
1453, 1711-1715 (2005).

LAI-3050541v2 NOTICE OF REMOVAL
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17. Premium Wages per Labor Code § 226.7. The Plaintiff alleges a

"consistent policy” and "requirement" that meal and rest periods be missed.
Assuming the truth of that allegation, and assuming one missed meal or rest period
per shift worker during the class period, the amount in controversy on this claim
would be as follows. During the time period in question, on any given day,
approximately 600 non-exempt employees worked shifts of four-hours or more in
these California restaurants. The average hourly compensation for these employees
is approximately $8.50. This results in a potential exposure on this claim of $7.4
million as follows: one hour's average wage ($8.50) x 600 shift workers per day x

365 days x 4 years = $7.4 million.
18.  Penalties per Labor Code § 558. The Plaintiff alleges a "consistent

policy" and "requirement" that meal and rest periods be missed. Assuming the truth
of that allegation, and assuming one missed meal or rest period per shift worker
during the class period, the amount in controversy on this claim would be as follows.
In each two-week pay period during the year prior to the filing of the Action
Wendy's employed approximately 1200 non-exempt employees in the State of
California (21 per store). This results in a potential exposure on this claim of $3.1
million as follows: $100 penalty per § 558 x 1200 total non-exempt workers per
pay cycle x 26 pay cycles x 1 year limitations period (C.C.P. § 340) = $3.1 million.
19.  Penalties per Labor Code §§ 203, 226, Punitive Damages, Attorney

Fees. In addition to the foregoing, based on the alleged "consistent policy" and
"requirement" that periods be missed and not paid, Plaintiff also alleges that he and
putative class members:
° were "damaged" by failure to report on wage statements premium
wages due for missed meal and rest periods, and therefore seek
penalties of up to $100 per pay period per person pursuant to Labor

Code § 226(e);

LAL-3050541v2 NOTICE OF REMOVAL
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° are entitled to thirty-days waiting time penalties for all former non-
exempt California employees of Wendy's whose employment with
Wendy's ended during the year prior to the filing of this action,
pursuant to per Labor Code § 203;
° are entitled to punitive damages for alleged violation of Section 203
(Complaint §47)°, though the basis for such relief is unclear; and
° are entitled to recover their attorneys' fees and costs.”
The amount in controversy on these additional claims alone, also collectively satisfy
the $5 million threshold.

20.  Aggregate. Totaling paragraphs 17 through 19, the aggregate amount
placed in controversy by the claims of Plaintiff and the putative class exceeds
$5,000,000, excluding interest, costs and the value of injunctive relief.

WHEREFORE, the above-titled Action is hereby removed to this Court from
the Superior Court of the State of California, County of Los Angeles.

Dated: October 2, 2009 JONES DAY

Attorneys for Defendant
WENDY'S INTERNATIONAL, INC.

6 Punitive damages also should be included as part of the amount in
controversy in a civil action, though . See, e.g. Gibson v. Chrysler Corp., 261 F.3d
927, 945 (9th Cir. 2001).

7 Attorneys' fees also are included in the amount in controversy if recoverable
by statute. Brady v. Mercedez-Benz USA, Inc., 243 F. Supp. 2d 1004, 1010 (N.D.
Cal. 2002).

LAI-3050541v2 NOTICE OF REMOVAL
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Plaintiff ELLIOTT LEWIS, an individual, on be

others similarly situated, complains of defendants, and each

of himself, and on behalf of all

them, as follows:

1. This is & Class Action, pursuant to Code of (ivil Procedure § 382, on behalf of

plaintiff and all individuals who hold or held the positign of hourly employees, who are
employed by, or formerly employed by Defendant WENDY’S INTERNATIONAL, INC,,

(“Wendy's” or “Defendant”), within the State of California.

2. At least four (4) years prior to the original filing of this action and continuing to

the present (“rest break liability period”), defendants have

d a consistent policy of failing to

provide hourly employees within the State of California, ingluding plaintiff, rest periods of at

least ten (10) minutes per four (4) hours worked or major fraq tion thereof and failing to pay such

employees one (1) hour of pay at the employees regular rate bf compensation for each workday

that the rest period was not provided, as required by Californih state wage and hour laws.

3. At least four (4) years prior to the original filihg of this action and continuing to

the present (“meal period liability period”), defendants have

ad a consistent policy of failing to

provide hourly employees within the State of California, inc uding plaintiff, meal periods of at

least thirty (30) minutes per five (5) hours worked and failibg to pay such employees one (1)

hour of pay at the employzes regular rate of compensation forleach workday that the meal period

was not provided, as required by California state wage and h

laws.

4. Plaintiff, on behalf of himself and all Class Mgmbers, brings this action pursuant

to Labor Code §§ 201, 202, 203, 22.6, 226.7, and 558 se

ing unpaid meal and rest period

compensation, penalties, injunctive and other equitable relief, and reasonable attorneys’ fecs and

costs.

2

CLASS ACTION COMPLAINT FOR DAMAGES

EXHIBIT A-10
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1 5. Plaintiff, on behalf of himself and all Class Members, pursuant to Business and i

5 || Professions Code §§17200-17208, also secks injunctive religf, restitution, and disgorgement of

3 |} all benefits defendants enjoyed from their failure to pay meal and rest period compensation. i

4

5 n

6 PARTIES

7 A. Plaintiffs

8 6. Venue as to each defendant is proper in this judicial district, pursuant to Code of

9 || Civil Procedure §395. Defendants operate numerous IocatiI:; in the state of California under l
10 || the name “Wendy’s.” Many of these locations are in Los {Angeles County, California. The %
11 |luntawful acts alleged herein have a direct effect on plaintiff d those similarly situated within
12 il Los Angeles County, State of California. The unlawful acts alleged herein have a direct effect
13 || on plaintiff and those similarly situated within the State of C ifornia. |
14 7. Plaintiff ELLIOTT, at all relevant times, was j resident of Los Angeles County, '
15 || California. | s
16 8. As an hourly employee, plaintiff was regularly|required to: l
17 (1) Work without being provided a meal pefiod of at least thirty (30) minutes '
18 per four (5) hours worked and not being Jompensated one (1) hour of pay at |
19 the employees regular rate of compensatipn for each workday that the meal
20 period was not provided; and
21 (2) Work without being provided a minimufm ten (10) minute rest period for
22 every four hours or major fraction |thereof worked and not being
23 compensated one (1) hour of pay at theif regular rate of compensation for
gfi each workday that a rest period was not provided.
325 9. Defendants willfully failed to provide meal rest periods or compensate them ;
gé for missing meal and rest periods at the termination of their employment with defendants, %
27 ;
28 3

CLASS ACTION COMPLAINT FOR DaAMAGES i

EXHIBIT A - 11
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B.  Defendants

10.  Defendant Wendy’s International, Inc. owns

d operates several locations in the

State of California. Defendant employed plaintiffs and similgely situated persons as non-exempt

hourly employees within the State of California. Plaintiff worked at the Wendy’s location at

525 South Highland Spring, Beaumont, CA 92223. Plai iff is informed and believes that

Wendy’s owns and operates numerous stores in Los Angeles

County, California.

11.  The true names and capacities, whether irdividual, corporate, associate, or

otherwise, of defendants sued herein as Does 1 through 20, ihclusive, are currently unknown to

plaintiffs who therefore sué defendants by such fictitious narpes under Code of Civil Procedure

§ 474. Plaintiffs is informed and believes, and based thereon
designated herein as a DOE is legally responsible in some m

hlleges, that each of the defendants
4nner for the unlawful acts referred

to herein. Plaintiffs will seek leave of court to amend this Qomplaint to reflect the true names

and capacities of the defendants designated hereinafier as DIOES when such identities become

known.

12.  Plaintiff is informed and believes, and based thereon alleges, that each defendant

acted in all respects pertinent to this action as the agent of

the other defendants, carried out a

joint scheme, business plan or policy in all respects pertipent hereto, and the acts of each

defendant are legally attributable to the other defendants

Furthermore, defendants in all

respects acted as the employer and/or joint employer of plaint ff and the Class.

111

FACTUAL BACKGROUND

13.  Defendant hires hourly employees who wotk in Wendy’s locations. These

employees have not been provided rest periods for work periods of four (4) hours or major

fractions thereof and were not compensated one hours wage i3 lieu thereof.

4

CLASS ACTION COMPLAINT FOR D&MAGES

EXHIBIT A — 12
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14.  Defendant also hires hourly employees who wprk in Wendy’s locations who have

ot

not been provided meal periods of not less than thirty (30) inutes per five (5) hours worked
and were not compensated one hours wage in lieu thereof.
15.  Plaintiffs and the Class are, and at all timey pertinent hereto, have been non-
exempt employees within the meaning of the California Labo} Code, and the implementing rules
and regulations of the IWC California Wage Orders.
16.  During the rest period liability period, plaintffs and the members of the class

were regularly required to work in excess of three and onethalf hours (3 1/2 ) without being

O 8 w3 N W R W N

provided a rest period.

17.  Defendants did not fully compensate the clasy for defendants’ faiture to provide

—
—

rest periods during the rest period liability period.

—
v

18.  During the meal period fiability period defemints have had a consistent policy of

ifornia, including plaintiffs, meal

—
w

failing to provide hourly employees within the State of C

—
s

periods of at least thirty (30) minutes per four (5) houry worked and failed to pay such

[y
(%]

employees one (1) hour of pay at the employees regular rate pf compensation for each workday \

[
L2}

that the meal period was not provided.

[
~J3

19.  Defendants’ requirement that plaintiffs and thf class work through meal and rest

Y
o

periods without paying legal compensation for failure to prgvide meal and rest periods during

[
o

the liability periods was willful and deliberate.

N
(=]

20. Defendants willfully failed to pay one houry wages in lieu of meal and rest |

8
s

periods, when each employee quit or was discharged.

N

21.  Plaintiffs and the Class are covered by the applicable California Industrial |
!

23 il Welfare Commission Occupational Wage Orders.

4 22.  The claims of the plaintiffs and each membér of the class individually do not
%
25 || exceed $75,000.

28 3
CLASS ACTION COMPLAINT FOR DAMAGES

EXHIBIT A -13



Case 2:09-cv-07193-MMM-JC Document 1  Filed 10/02/09 Page 15 of 33 Page ID #:15

(- T~ S B - S T T - N

[ .1 N“‘IJW%“«‘“MM ‘wm@ [ 3 ) [ 3 ok ok fu—y e fa—y [y [ fowry Fd Tt
oo -~ [#28 L Fo W o ot [ O o ~J [, i -31 A |3V — <

Iv.
23.  Plaintiffs bring this action on behalf of others

composed of and defined as follows:

defendants in the State of California and since

this lawsuit, have not been provided a rest

(3 %) hours, and was not provided compen

defendants in the State of California and since
this lawsuit, have not been provided a meal pe
provided compensation of one (1) hours pay
period was not provided.

c. All persons, who are employed or have been

defendants in the State of California and since

separation of their employment.
24.  Plaintiffs reserve the right under Rule 1855¢
amend or modify the class description with greater specificity

or limitation to particular issues.

CLASS ACTION ALLEGATIONS

similarly situated as a Class Action

pursuant to §382 of the Code of Civil Procedure. Plainfiffs seek to represent sub-classes

a. All persons who are employed or have been femployed as hourly employees by

major fraction thereof worked per day when his/her shift exceeded three and one

day on which such rest period was not providel.

b. All persons who are employed or have been pmployed as hourly employees by

four (4) years prior to the filing of

riod for every four (4) hours or f

ion of one (1) hours pay for each

four (4) years prior te the filing of

riod for every five (), and was not

for each day on which such meal

employed as hourly employees by

four (4) years prior to the filing of

this lawsuit failed to timely receive all wa&s owed upon termination or the 1

b), California Rules of Court, to

or further division into subclasses | |

25.  This action has been brought and may prope

community of interest in the litigation and the proposed Class

6

under the provisions of §382 of the Code of Civil Procedure because there is a well-defined

y be maintained as a class action

is easily ascertainable. |

CLASS ACTION COMPLAINT FOR DAMAGES

EXHIBIT A - 14
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A. Numergsity

been determined at this time, Plaintiff is informed and
employ, and during the relevant time periods employed, over

27.  Accounting for employee turnover during

proposed Class is not practicable.

B.  Commonality

any questions affecting only individual Class Members.

fact include, without limitation:

1)
IWC Wage Orders, by failing to provide daily rest periods

@

employment with defendants terminated or ended;
)
(5)  Whether plaintiff and the Class are en

7

provide information as to the number and location of all Class Members.

Whether defendant violated §17200 et

26,  The potential members of the Class as deﬁnei are so numerous that joined of all

the members of the Class is impracticable. While the precisq number of Class Members has not

believes that defendants currently
100 hourly employees.

the relevant periods necessarily

increases this number substantially. Plaintiff alleges deferidant’s employment records would

Joinder of the

28.  There are questions of law and fact commo;r the Class that predominate over

se common questions of law and

Whether defendant violated Labor Coie §§226.7 and 512, the applicable

r four (4) hours or major fraction

thereof worked when the shift exceeded three and one-half (3 1/2) hours and by failing to
compensate employees one (1) hours wages in lieu of rest perjods; A
Whether defendant violated Labor Code §§226.7 and 512, the applicable
[WC Wage Orders, and Cal. Code Regs., Title 8, Section 11040 by failing to provide daily meal
periods for thirty (30) minutes when the shift exceeded five (3) hours.

3 Whether defendant violated §§201-203 of the Labor Code by failing to

pay compensation for denied compensation due and owing aT the time that any Class member’s

eq. of the Business & Professions

Code by failing to provide meal and rest periods without com nsation to hourly employees;

ed to penalties under Labor Code

CLASS ACTION COMPLAINT FOR DAMAGES

EXHIBIT A ~15
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§558;
(6) Whether plaintiff and the Members of

the Plaintiff Class are entitled to

equitable relief pursuant to Business & Professions Code §17200, et. seq.

C. Typicality
29.  The claims of the named Plaintiff are typical ¢
and all members of the Class sustained injuries and

f the claims of the Class. Plaintiff

es arising out of and caused by

defendants’ common course of conduct in violation of laws, regulations that have the force and

effect of law and statutes as alleged herein.

D. Adequacy of Representation

30.  Plaintiff will fairly and adequately represerI:nd protect the interests of the

members of the Class. Counsel who represents Plaintiff
litigating large employment class actions.

E. Superiority of Class Action

31, A class action is superior to other availablg

competent and experienced in

means for the fair and efficient

adjudication of this controversy, Individual joinder of all Cldss Members is not practicable, and

questions of law and fact common to the Class predominate

over any questions affecting only

individual members of the Class. Each member of the Class has been damaged and is entitled to

recovery by reason of Defendant’s illegal policy and/or prac
Members at the legal overtime rates, denying Class Me
compensation.

32, Class action treatment will allow those simila]

ice of failing to compensate Class

nbers rest periods without legal

ly situated persons fo litigate their

claims in the manner that is most efficient and economicql for the parties and the judicial

system. Plaintiff is unaware of any difficultics that are

management of this action that would preclude its maintenand

8

likely to be encountered in the

¢ as & class action,

CLASS ACTION COMPLAINT FOR D
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@ o
1 FIRST CAUSE OF ACTION
2 FAILURE TO PROVIDE REST BREAKS PURSUANT TO LABOR CODE § 226.7
3 AGAINST DEFENDANTS, AND EACH OF Tgﬁ;ﬂ, ANDDOES1TOS
4 33.  As a separate and distinct cause of action, P intiff complains and realleges all
5 || the allegations contained in this complaint, and incorporate them by reference into this cause of
6 |l action as though fully set forth herein, excepting those alleéations which are inconsistent with i
7 || this cause of action. ‘
8 34. Labor Code §226.7 requires an employer Jo pay an additional hour (1) of
9 || compensation for cach rest period the employer fails to provide. Employees are entitled to a
10 || paid ten (10) minute rest break for every four (4) hours| worked. Plaintiff and the class
11 ! consistently worked for four (4) hours per shift with no rest bLakx '?
12 35.  Defendants failed to provide plaintiff and othgrs with rest breaks of not less than
13 | 10 minutes as required by the Labor Code during the relevanticlass period.
14 36.  Pursnant to Labor Code §226.7, plaintiff and lhe class are entitled to damages in
15 || an amount equal to one (1) hour of wages per missed rest bredk, in a sum to be proven at trial.
16 37.  As a result of defendant’s failure to provide rpst periods, defendant has viclated
17 || the applicable IWC Wage Order and Plaintiff is entitled to the penalties provided for by Labor
18 {{Code § 538. 2
19 SECOND CAUSE OF ACTION |
20 FAILURE TO PROVIDE MEAL PERIODS PURSUANT TO LABOR CODE § 226.7
21 AGAINST DEFENDANTS, AND EACH OF THEM, AND DOES 6 TO 1(
22 38.  As a separate and distinct cause of action, P nintiff complains and realleges all

23 ||the allegations contained in this complaint, and incorporates them by reference into this cause of
%4 action as though fully set forth herein, excepting those alleghtions which are inconsistent with

5 1l this cause of action.

28 9
CLASS ACTION COMPLAINT FOR DAMAGES
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39.  Labor Code §226.7 requires an employer {o pay an additional hour (1) of

——t

compensation for each meal period the employer fails to previde. Employees are entitled to a

thirty (30) minute meal period for every five (5) hours |worked. Plaintiff and the class ;

consistently worked for five (5) hours per shift with no meal periods.

40. Defendants failed to provide plaintiff and others with meal periods of not Jess
than 30 minutes as required by the Labor Code during the reigvant class period.
41.  Pursuant to Labor Code §226.7, plaintiff and the class are entitled to damages in

an amount equal to one (1) hour of wages per missed meal pe Hod, in a sum to be proven at trial.

O 0 ~3 A B W N

42.  As a result of defendant’s failure to provide rpst periods, defendant has violated
the applicable IWC Wage Order and Plaintiff is entitled to the penalties provided for by Labor
Code § 558. '

THIRD CAUSE OF ACTION

b - b
2% B )

T
oW

43.  As a separate and distinct cause of action, Plaiptiff complains and realleges all

ot
L

the allegations contained in this complaint, and incorporates them by reference into this cause of

b
[

action as though fully set forth herein, excepting those allegations which are inconsistent with

st
-~

this cause of action.

.
oo

44, Numerous members of the class, including \ixe named plaintiff, are no longer

o
O

employed by defendants. They were either fired or quit defenflants” employ. }

Ed
o

45.  The defendants’ failure to pay wages, as allegedd above was willful in the

8=

defendants and each of them knew wages to be due but failed to pay them, thus entitling |

[
(724

plaintiff and the class wage continuation under Labor Cofe §203, which provides that an }
employee’s wages shall continue until paid for a period of up to thirty (30) days from the time

""m":.’[:b
(¥ B3

they were due.

46.  Defendants have failed to pay plaintiff and othgrs similarly situated a

o, _mm ‘www
L2

10
CLASS ACTION COMPLAINT FOR DAMAGES
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sum certain at the time of termination or within seventy-two hours of their resignation, and have

o

failed to pay those sums for thirty (30) days thereafter. Purshant to the provisions of the Labor

Code §203, plaintiffs and the class are entitled to wage conti huation in the amount of plaintiff’s
and others’ daily wage multiplied by thirty (30) days.
47, As a result of the above conduct, plaintiffs agd the class are entitled to punitive

damages.

FOURTH CAUSE OF ACT 10N

FAILURE TO PROVIDE ACCURATE ITEM] [ZED STATEMENTS

(Vo R - S T - N S A o

—
<

48.  As a separate and distinct cause of action, Plaihtiff complains and realleges ,

[ T )
[ T

all the allegations contained in this complaint, and incorpgrates them by reference into this

cause of action as though fully set forth herein, excepfing those allegations which are 5

Y
W

inconsistent with this cause of action.

—
W

49.  Defendants intentionally failed to furnish to plgintiff, upon each payment of

wages, accurate itemized statements of actual total hours orked, as well as the applicable

Vi
(=)

hourly rates in effect during the pay period and the correspq nding number of hours worked at

[y
~d

each hourly rate. Moreover, defendants failed to fumnish to plaintiff accurate itemized

—
oo

statements indicating when, if at all, plaintiff received meal periods.

ot
o

50. Defendants have failed to pay plaintiffs and others a sum certain at the time of

S

termination or within seventy-two hours of their resignation,jand have failed to pay those sums i

for thirty (30) days thereafter. Pursuant to the provisions off the Labor Code §203, Plaintiff is i

N4
[ ]

entitled to a penalty in the amount of plaintiff’s and others daily wage multiplied by thirty (30)

~
W

days.

e LERS
-+

51.  Plaintiff was damaged by these failures because, among other things, the failures

L]

led Plaintiff and others to believe that they were not entitled to be paid for violations of meal

o

11
CLASS ACTION COMPLAINT FOR DAMAGES
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and rest period laws, although they were so entitled, and fecause the failures hindered them

fo—

from determining the amounts owed to them. Plaintiff is entjtled to the amounts provided for in

AGAINST DEFENDANTS. AND EACH OF THEM, AND DOES 21-25
52.  Asaseparate and distinct cause of action, Plaiptiff complains and realleges

all the allegations contained in this complaint, and incorpgrates them by reference into this §

(Y- T - SR . SV R A

cause of action as though fully set forth herein, excepling those allegations which are

inconsistent with this cause of action.

—
foe]

53.  The named Plaintiff, on his own behalf and oh behalf of the general public, and

ot
fom—

on behalf of others similarly situated, brings this claim pursuant to Business and Professions

ot
3]

Code §17200, et seq. The conduct of defendants as alleggd in this Complaint has been and

st
W

continues to be unfair, unlawful, and harmful to plaintiff, the general public, and the Plaintiff.

ot
.

Plaintiff seeks to enforce important rights affecting the pullic interest within the meaning of ,
Code of Civil Procedure §1021.5.

54.  Plaintiff is a person within the meaning of B

—
N

iness & Professions Code

ot
-~3

§17204, and therefore has standing to bring this cause of actjon for injunctive relief, restitution,

et
o

and other appropriate equitable relief.

[
o

55.  Business and Professions Code §17200, et seq| prohibits unlawful and unfair

o
L

business practices. Wage and hour laws express fundamental jpublic policies. Paying employees

[ 3]
Py

for hours worked and providing employees with meal and fest breaks are fundamental public

policies of this State and of the United States. Labor Code §90.5 (a) articulates the public

NN
W N

policies of this State to enforce vigorously minimum labor sfandards, to ensure that employees

o+

| are not required or permitted to work under substandard and |inlawful conditions, and to protect

ISRy g g
[» 3 [V

R
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® o |

1 || law-abiding employers and their employees from competitory who lower their costs by failing to

2 || comply with minimum labor standards.

3 56.  Defendants have violated statutes and public golicies. Through the conduct

4 |jalleged in this Complaint, defendants, and each of them, Have acted contrary to these public

5 || policies, have violated specific provisions of the Labor Code, and have engaged in other

6 |lunlawful and unfair business practices in violation of Businiess & Profession Code §17200, et

7 il seq., depriving plaintiff, and all persons similarly situated, gnd all interested persons of rights,

8 |l benefits, and privileges guaranteed to all employees under law.

9 57.  Defendants’ conduct, as alleged hereinabove, tonstituted unfair competition in ’
10 || violation of §17200 et. seq. of the Business & Professions Cade. .‘
11 58.  Defendants, by engaging in the conduct herein alleged, by failing to pay for all

12 || wages and not providing proper meal and rest breaks, efther knew or in the exercise of
13 || reasonable care should have known that the conduct was unjawful. As such it is a violation of |
14 1| §17200 et seq of the Business and Professions Code. !
15 59.  As a proximate result of the above mentioned hcts of defendants, plaintiff and ;
16 1| others similarly situated have been damaged in a sum as mpy be proven. Unless restrained by ‘
17 |lthis Court, defendants will continue to engage in the awful conduct as alleged above. |
18 || Pursuant to Business & Professions Code, this Court shoulfl make such orders or judgments,

19 || including the appointment of a receiver, as may be necessary| to prevent the use or employment,
20 || by defendants, their agents or employees, of any unlawful or &coeptive practice prohibited by the ;
21 |l Business & Professions Code, and/or including but not limitefl to, disgorgement of profits which |
22 il may be necessary to restore plaintiff to the money defend;nts have unlawfully failed to pay
23 {lthem.
24 RELIEF REQUESTED i
%5 WHEREFORE, plaintiff prays for themselves a%ainst Defendants, jointly and |
%6 severally, as follows: |
7 :
8 13

CLASS ACTION COMPLAINT FOR DAMAGES
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DATED: August 27, 2009 KESLUK

For compensatory damages in the amoun

of plaintiffs’ and each class

members’ hourly wage for each shift where rest period(s) were missed from !

August 2005 to the present and continuing as fnay be proven;

For compensatory damages in the amoun} of plaintiffs’ and each class
members’” hourly wage for each shift where feal period(s) were missed from

August 2005 to the present and continuing as

For waiting time wage continuation as prescrjbed by Labor Code Sec. 203 for

ay be proven;

all employees who quit or were fired equal to itheir daily wage times thirty (30) ;

days;
For penalties pursuant to Labor Code §558 as

eged above;

An award of prejudgment and post judgment ifiterest;

An order enjoining defendant and its agents,

persons acting under, in concert with, or for it from providing plaintiffs with

proper meal rest breaks pursuant to Labor Codp §§512, 226.7 and fWC 7-2001;

For restitution for unfair competition purs
Code §17200, including disgorgement of p

proven;

An award providing for payment of costs of suit;

An award of attorneys’ fees; and

Such other and further relief as this Court may]

ervants, and employees, and

ofits, in an amount as may

deem proper and just.

& SILVERSTEIN

w 2L L

Douglas N, Silverstej

Michael

Attorney$ for Plaintiff ELLIO’IT LEWIS, an
, on behalf of himself, and all

individ
others sif

14

. Jacob,

hilarly situated

t to Business and Professions

all

be

CLASS ACTION COMPLAINTFOR D.

AMAGES
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JURY TRIAL DEMAND

Plaintiff hereby demands a jury trial on all issues so

DATED: August 27, 2009

15

KESL

able.
& SILVERSTEIN

O

Douglas N. Silverstein,
Michael (5. Jacob, Esq.
LLIOTT LEWIS, an

Attorneys for Plaintiff EL.
individudl, on behalf of himself, and all
others similarly situated

CLASS ACTION COMPLAINT FOR DAMAGES
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¢. {__] Substantial amount of documentary evidence f. [ Substential postjud
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other to the action or proceeding.
» Unless this is a collections case under rule 3.740 or a complex case, this cover sheet will be used for statistical purposes enty; w2
Fﬁm@m,m;“ CIVIL CASE COVER SHEET Cal. aufg of Coutt, ndss 2.0, 3220 -?W"ﬁg;‘%
CM0T0 [Rev, Ky 1, 2007] &

EXHIBIT A —24



Case 2:09-cv-07193-MMM-JC Document 1  Filed 10/02/09 Page 26 of 33 Page ID #:26

- N ) ? !
; i
sorrTme  Lewis v. Wendy's, et al. usimm
i

CIVIL CASE COVER SHEET ADDENDUM AND STATEMENT OF LOCATION
(CERTIFICATE OF GROUNDS FOR ASSIGNMENT TO COUR HOUSE LOCATION)

This form is required pursuant 1o LASC Local Rule 2.0 in all new civil case fitings ip the Los Angeles Superior Court. j
item I. Check the types of hearing and fill in the estimated Iengih)of hearing expectedifor this case: é

F—

JURYTRAL? | X YES CLASSACTION? [ X_YES LMTEDCASE? | | YES TIMEESTIMATED FORTRAL 7-3 ] mours/ [ X | pAYS
tem i, Select the correct district and courthouse Jocation (4 steps — If you checked "} ited Case”, skip to ltem Ii§, Pg. 4):.
Step 1: After first completing the Civil Case Cover Sheet Form, find the main civil cover sheet heading for your case in
the feft margin below, and, to the right in Column A, the Civil Case Cover Sheet case fype you selected.

Step 2: Check one Superior Court type of action in Column B below which best destribes the nature of this case.
Step 3: In Column C, circle the reason for the court location choice that applies to the type of action you have checked.
For any exception to the court location, see Los Angeles Superior Court Local Rule 2.0.

Applicable Reasons for Choosing Courthouse Location (See{(:o!umn C below)

1. Class Actions must be filed in the County Courlhouse, Central District. 6. Locationjof property or permanently garaged vehicle.
2. May be filed in Central (Other county, or no Bodily Injury/Property Damage). 7. Location petitioner resides.
3. Location where cause of action arose. 8. Location in deferdantrespondent functions wholly,
4. Location where bodily Injury, death or darmage occurred. §. Location jwhere one or more of the parties reside.
8. Location where performance required or defendant resides, 10. Location pf Labor Commissioner Office.
Step 4; Fill in the information requested on page 4 in item Ill; complete ltem V. Sigh the declaration,
A B c |
Civil Case Cover Sheet Type of Action Applicable Reasons ~
« Categary No. {Check only one) See Step 3 Above !
el y :
Auto (22) T A7100 Motor Vehicle - Personal Injury/Property Damage/rongful Death 1,24, :
é Uninsured Motorist (46} [ A7110 Personal Injury/Property Damage/Wrongful Death ~ 1.,2.4
Asbestos (04) L,,: AB070 Asbestos Property Damage 2. i
g g ™" A7221 Asbestos - Personal InjuryWrongful Death &
§% Product Liabilty (24) ("] A7260 Product Liability (not asbestos of toxic/environmenthl) 1,2,3,4.8 %
&
g § Medical Malpractios s_‘ _l A7210 Medical Malpraclice - Physicians & Surgeons 1,24
£ % (45) T3 AT240 Other Professional Health Care Malpractice 1,2, 4.
g3
] 3 Other (] A7250 Premises Liability (8.g., shp and falf) 1.,2.4.
23 Personal Injury ! A7230 intentional Bodily Injury/Property Damage/WrongfullDeath (e.g.,
5 Property Damage assault, vandalism, etc.) 1,2, 4
£ Wrongful Death
caQ @3 ["7] A7270 Intentional infliction of Emational Distress 12,3,
- m A7220 Other Personal Injury/Property Damage/Wrongful ;z&h 1,2, 4.
> a F====...-—.==
-
i : Business Tort (07) ("] A8028 Other CommercialBusiness Tort (not fraud/breach jof contract) 1.,2.3 ~
« H
iy i
é g Civil Rights (08) ] As005 Civil Rights/Discrimination 1.,2.3. |
3 ,
- b &
33 & .
7 ? oewgg&on (13) 71 A8010 Defamation (standerflibet) 1.2, 3, %
K !
€ g Frald (16) [T 26013 Fraud (no contract) 1,2.3. i
4 P g’ﬁ
[ i ;
ﬁ( % o i
58
20 |
LACIV 109 (Rev. 01/07) CIViL. CASE COVER SHEET ADDENOUNT LA%‘;: mieozf-g
LASC Approved 03-04 AND STATEMENT OF LOCATION 8

EXHIBIT A -25



Non-Personal injury/Property Damage/y

Employment vy, 011 Death Tort (Cont'd.)

Real Property Contract

Judicial Review Unlawful Detainer

€ase 2:09-cv-07193-MMM-JC Document 1  Filed 10/02/09 Page 27 of 33 Page ID #:27

&
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A B C
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{09) 1 As012 Other Promissory Note/Collections Case 2.8
Insurance Cove —
e (48) rage T 1 As015 Insurance Coverage {not complex} 1..2.5.8
Other Contract 71 As008 Contractual Fraud 1.2.,3.5.
(3N [ Ae031 Tortious Interference 1.2.3.5.
T As027 Other Contract Dispute{not breach/insuranceffrauliinagiigence) 1.,2,3.,8
Eminent N
Domainfinverse "1 A7300 Eminent Domain/Condemnation Number of parcpls 2,
Condemnation {14)
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Other Real Property (not eminent domain, land enant, foreclosure) 2.,
e o (31 Unlawiul Detainer-Commercial (not drugs or wr
Unlawful Detainer -
Residential (32) 1 AS020 Uniawful Detainer-Residential (not drugs or ul eviction) 2.8
Um;% e (] AG022 Unlawiul Detainer-Drugs
F
Aseet Fdfeiture (05} {1 A8108 AssetForfellure Case 2.8
b
S
Petition rg%hrblfatien (1 1 A6115 Petition to Compel/Confirm/Vacate Arbitration 2.5,
o

LAGIV 109 {Rev. 01/07}
LASC Approved 03-04
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EXHIBIT A - 27

i
»
sorTTmE Lewis v. Wendy's, et al. CASE NUMBER
B c Z
Clvii Case Cover Sheet Type of Action Applicable Reasons - ]
— Category No, {Check only cne) Ses Step 3 Above ‘
= :
§ [ Ag151 Writ- Administrative Mandamus 2,8
= Wit of Mandate [T AB152 Writ- Mandamus on Limited Court Case Matter 2,
§ ©a 7" AB153 Wit - Other Limited Court Case Review 2
1
Other Judicial Review J—
§ v [ A150 Other Wit/ Judicial Review 2.8
Antitrust/Trade i
Roguiation (03 [T A6003 Antitrust/Trade Regulation 1.2.8
Construction Defect (10} [ 1 aso07 Construction defect 1,2,3
o
25 . .
% mam}?ggf Mass (7] A6008 Claims involving Mass Tort 1.,2,8.
o § :
-
£ & | Securtes Litigation (28) "] A8035 Securities Litigation Case 1.2.8
5=
2 Toxic Tort Toxie Tor/Environmental 1,2.3.8
g Enviroaneotal (30} [] A8036 Toxic ToEnvironmenta
é;ﬁ“;;nc‘ém " 71 A6014 Insurance Coverage/Subrogation (complex case 9 1,2,5.8.
Case (41)
v 1 As1a1 Sister State Judgment
é g Enforcement [7] A8160 Abstract of Judgment 2.6 |
Q g of Judgment I _i AB107 Confession of Judgment (non-domestic relations) 2.9 3
o .
5 g 20 ] As140 Administrative Agency Award (not unpaid taxes) 2,8 i
7] As114 Petition/Certificate for Entry of Judgment on Unpal 2.8
,f_” | AB112 Other Enforcement of Judgment Case 2..8.8.
3 RICO (27) [ ] A8033 Racketeering (RICO) Case 1.2.8 ,
[
2
] . L1 As030 Declaratory Relief Only 1.2,8
g E’ Other Complaints — ) ) .
,-é 8 (Not Specified Above) {1 AB040 Injunctive Relief Only (not domestic/harassment) 2,8 |
2 "] A6011 Other Commercial Complaint Case (non-tort/non-¢ 1,28,
= “2) 71 A8000 Other Civil Complaint {non-torynon-complex) 1,2.8 |
N . H
PO R S bt [] A6113 Partnership and Corporate Govemance Gase 2.8 !
e
2 . ;
k3 T A6121 Civil Harassment 2,3.9. ;
3 v {5 AB123 Workplace Harassment 2,3.9. |
"é (Mm" ?e&mve) ] A6124 EMerfDependent Adult Abuse Case 2.3.9.
2 g; 5 [T] Ae190 Election Contest 2
s é 1 AS110 Petition for Change of Neme 2.7
g 1 {1 A8170 Petition for Relief from Late Claim Law 2.,3,4.8
= L ] A6100 Other Civil Petition )
\.'é'%
LAGIV 108 (Rev. 04/07) CIVIL CASE COVER SHEET ADDENDU LSS fue §3
LASG Approved 03-04 AND STATEMENT OF LOCATION age
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* o

sworTTme Lewis v. Wendy's, et al.

CASE NUMBER

ltem lil. Statement of Location: Enter the address of the accident, party's residencd or place of business, performance, or
other circumstance indicated in Item i, Step 3 on Page 1, as the proper reason f

filing in the court location you selected.

REASON. CHECK THE NUMBER UNDER COLUMN C WHICH APPLIES IN THIS CASE | ADDRESS:
. X2 03 [a. s [06, (37, (8. Ce e

525 5. Highland Spring

ciTY: STATE:
Beaumont CA

2P CODE:

92223

7135 Sunset [Blvd.
Los Angeles, CA 90046

item IV. Declaration of Assignment: | declare under penaity of perjury under the |

foregoing is true and correct and that the above-entitled matter is propery filed for assignment to the

STANLEY MOSK courthouse in the CENTRAL

Dated: August 27, 2009

District of the Los Angeles Superior Court
{Code Civ. Proc., § 392 et seq., and LASC Local Rule 2.0, subds. (b), () and (d}).

Lod

of the State of California that the

Michael G.

¢

RE OF ATTORNEYIFILING PARTY)
acob, Esqg.

PLEASE HAVE THE FOLLOWING ITEMS COMPLETED AND READY F‘O BE FILED IN ORDER TO
PROPERLY COMMENCE YOUR NEW COURT CASE:

Original Complaint or Petition.

Civil Case Cover Sheet form CM-010.

o o hwh s

under 18 years of age, or if required by Court.

7. Additional copies of documents to be conformed by the Clerk. Copies of thg cover sheet and this addendum
must be served along with the summons and complaint, or other initiating p eading in the case.

I E o M L RS ]

If filing @ Complaint, a completed Summons form for issuance by the Clerk

Complete Addendum to Civil Case Cover Sheet form LACIV 108 (Rev mlor). LASC Approved 03-04.
Payment in full of the filing fee, uniess fees have been waived.
Signed order appointing the Guardian ad Litem, JC form FL-835, if the plaintiff or petitioner is a minor

LACIV 108 (Rev. 01/07) CIVIL CASE COVER SHEET ADDENDUM LASC, rule 2.0
LASC Approved 03-04 AND STATEMENT OF LOCATION

Page 4 of 4
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10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25
26
27
28
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PROOF OF SERVICE BY MAIL

[ am a citizen of the United States and employed in Los Angeles County, California. [ am
over the age of eighteen years and not a party to the within-entitled action. My business address
is 555 South Flower Street, Fiftieth Floor, Los Angeles, California 90071-2300. I am readily
familiar with this firm’s practice for collection and processing of correspondence for mailing with
the United States Postal Service. On October 2, 2009, I placed with this firm at the above address
for deposit with the United States Postal Service a true and correct copy of the within
document(s):

NOTICE OF REMOVAL OF CIVIL ACTION FROM STATE
COURT

in a sealed envelope, postage fully paid, addressed as follows:

Douglas N. Silverstein Attorney for Plaintitf
Michael G. Jacob

Kesluk & Silverstein

9255 Sunset Boulevard, Suite 411

Los Angeles, CA 90069

Alan Burton Newman Attorney for Plaintiff
4344 Promenade Way, Suite 104
Marina del Rey, CA 90292

Following ordinary business practices, the envelope was sealed and placed for collection
and mailing on this date, and would, in the ordinary course of business, be deposited with the
United States Postal Service on this date.

I declare that I am employed in the office of a member of the bar of this court at whose
direction the service was made.

Executed on October 2, 2009, at Los Angeles, California.

NOTICE OF REMOVAL OF CIVIL ACTION
FROM STATE COURT
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UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT
CENTRAL DISTRICT OF CALIFORNIA

NOTICE OF ASSIGNMENT TO UNITED STATES MAGISTRATE JUDGE FOR DISCOVERY

This case has been assigned to District Judge Margaret M. Morrow and the assigned
discovery Magistrate Judge is Jacqueline Chooljian.

The case number on all documents filed with the Court should read as follows:

cv09- 7193 MMM (JCx)

Pursuant to General Order 05-07 of the United States District Court for the Central
District of California, the Magistrate Judge has been designated to hear discovery related
motions.

All discovery related motions should be noticed on the calendar of the Magistrate Judge

NOTICE TO COUNSEL

A copy of this notice must be served with the summons and complaint on all defendants (if a removal action is
filed, a copy of this notice must be served on all plaintiffs).

Subsequent documents must be filed at the following location:

[X] Western Division Southern Division Eastern Division
312 N. Spring St.,, Rm. G-8 411 West Fourth St., Rm. 1-053 3470 Twelfth St., Rm. 134
Los Angeles, CA 90012 Santa Ana, CA 92701-4516 Riverside, CA 92501

Eailure to file at the proper location will result in your documents being returned to you.

CV-18 {03/06) NOTICE OF ASSIGNMENT TO UNITED STATES MAGISTRATE JUDGE FOR DISCOVERY
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UNITED STATE, . STRICT COURT,
‘ 4 CIVIL COVER SHEET :
I () PLAINTIFFS (Check box if you are representing yourself ) DEFENDANTS x%
Elliott Lewis Wendy's International, Inc.
(b} Attorneys (Firm Name, Address and Telephone Number, If you are representing | Attorneys {If Known)
yourself, provide same.) Mark D. Kemple, Esq.
Douglas N. Silverstein, Esq. Jones Day
Kesluk & Silverstein, P.C. 555 South Flower Street Fiftieth Floor
9255 Sunset Blvd., Suite 411 Los Angeles, CA 90071
Los Angeles, 90069 (213) 489-3939

(310)273-3180

11. BASIS OF JURISDICTION (Place an X in one box only.)

{iL. CTTIZENSHIP OF PRINCIPAL PARTIES - For Diversity Cases Only
{lemxmmbexfmpiainﬁﬁandomfcrdcfmém)

[J 1 US. Government Plaintiff 71 3 Federal Question (U.S. PTF DEF PTF DEF
Government Not a Party Citizen of This State B4t [Jt Incorporated or Principal Place [J4 [J4

of Business in this State
[ 2 U.S. Government Defendant [ 4 Diversity (Indicate Citizenship | Citizen of Another State [J2 02 Incorporated and Principal Place [ 15 [Js

of Parties in Item IIT) of Business in Another State
Citizen or Subject of a Foreign Country [J3 [J3 Foreign Nation s [s
IV. ORIGIN (Place an X in one box only.)
[J10riginat <2 Removed from [} 3 Remanded from [] 4 Reinstated or [] 5 Transferred from another district (specify): [J6Multi- [J 7 Appeal to District
Proceeding State Court Appellate Court Reopened District Judge from
Litigation Magistrate Judge

V. REQUESTED IN COMPLAINT: JURY DEMAND: 5 ves [] No (Check 'Yes' only if demanded in complaint.)

CLASS ACTION under F.R.C.P. 23: (] Yes [ No

Aggregate amount in controversy

X MONEY DEMANDED IN COMPLAINT: § > $5M.

VI CAUSE OF ACTION (C

ite the U. S. Civil Statute under which you are filing and write a brief statement of cause. Do not cite jurisdictional statutes unless diversity.)

28 U.S.C. § 1332(d) — jurisdiction under CAFA; putative class action between citizens of California and Corporate citizen of Ohio.

VIL NATURE OF SUIT (Place an X in one box only.

400 State Reapportionment

710 Fair Labor

] 410 Antitrust _ [ 1310 Airplane Act

[] 430 Banks and Banking ] 130 Miller Act {1315 Airplane Product |

] 450 Commerce/ICC "] 140 Negotiable Instrument | Liability | Relations
Rates/etc. ] 150 Recovery of ] 320 Assault, Libel & 530 General ] 730 Labor/Mgmt.

] 460 Deportation Overpayment & ] Slander 535 Death Penalty Reporting &

] 470 Racketeer Influenced Enforcement of ] 330 Fed. Employers’ Disclosure Act
and Corrupt Judgment ] Liability Other ] 740 Railway Labor Act
Organizations 1151 Medicare Act ] 340 Marine B 790 Other Labor

[] 480 Consumer Credit [ 152 Recovery of Defaulted ] 345 Marine Product Litigation

[[] 490 Cable/Sat TV Student Loan (Excl. Liability [] 791 Empl. Ret. Inc.

] 810 Selective Service Veterans) . 350 Motor Vehicle Security Act

[] 850 Securities/Commeodities/ L] 153 Recovery of L1355 Motor Vehicle {1 610 Agriculture -

Exchange Overpayment of | Product Liability ] 620 Other Food & - 820 Copyrights

[] 875 Customer Challenge 12 Veteran's Benefits [ ]360 Other Personal ] 441 Voting Drug L_| 830 Patent
USC 3410 1 160 Stockholders’ Suits Injury ] 442 Employment ] 625 Drug Related

[] 890 Other Statutory Actions [ 190 Other Contract (] 362 Personal Injury-  [7] 443 Housing/Acco- Seizure of

[] 891 Agricultural Act [ ] 195 Contract Product , Med Malpractice mmodations Property 21 USC [[_] 61 HIA(1395f0)

] 892 Economic Stabilization | Liability ] 365 Personal Injury-  []444 Welfare : 881 [C] 862 Black Lung (923)
Act ] 196 Franchise Product Liability [™] 445 American with L] 630 Liquor Laws 863 DIWC/DIWW

E:} 893 Environmental Matters | ¥ v Disabilities — 640 R.R. & Truck g 405(g))

[] 894 Energy Allocation Act L] 210 Land Condemnation Employment 650 Airline Regs ] 864 SSID Title XV1

] 895 Freedom of Info. Act 220 Foreclosure 446 American with  [] 660 Occupational 865 RSI (405(g))

[[] 900 Appeal of Fee Determi- [L] 230 Rent Lease & Ejectment Disabilities - Safety /Health
nation Under Equal 240 Torts to Land aliz L Other [] 690 Other ] 870 Taxes (U.S. Plaintiff
Access to Justice 245 Tort Product Liability | Application [ ] 440 Other Civil or Defendant)

[] 950 Constitutionality of State|{] 290 All Other Real Property [— +0> Fiabeas Corpus- Rights [] 871 IRS-Third Party 26
Statutes : Alien Detainee USC 7609

1] 465 Other Immigration
Actions
FOR OFFICE USE ONLY:  Case Number:
AFTER COMPLETING THE FRONT SIDE OF FORM CV-71, COMPLETE THE INFORMATION REQUESTED BELOW.
CV-71 (05/08) CIVIL COVER SHEET Page 1 of 2
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. CIVIL COVER SHEET

VIIl{a). IDENTICAL CASES: Has this action been previously filed in this court and dismissed, remanded or closed? [ No [ ves
If yes, list case number(s).

VII(b). RELATED CASES: Have any cases been previoustly filed in this court that are related to the present case? E No [] Yes
if yes, list case number(s).

Civil cases are deemed related if 8 previously filed case and the present case:
(Check all boxes that apply) Oa Arise from the same or closely related transactions, happenings, or events; or
D B. Call for determination of the same or substantially related or similar questions of law and fact; or
{T] C. For other reasons would entail substantial duplication of labor if heard by different judges; or
Obo. mmtvemesamepatmmmdcmmkwcopyﬁght,MOmofmcfm identified above in a, b or ¢ also is present.

[X. VENUE: (When completing the following information, use an additional sheet if necessary.)

{a) List the County in this District; California County outside of this District; State if other than California; or Foreign Country, in which EACH named plaintiff resides.
Check here if the government, its agencies or employees is a named plaintiff. If this box is checked, go to item (b).
County in this District:* California County outside of this District; State, if other than California; ot Foreign Country

Los Angeles

(b} List the County in this District; California County outside of this District; State if other than California; or Foreign Country, in which EACH named defendant resides.
] Check here if the government, its agencies or employees is a named defendant. If this box is checked, go fo item (c).
County in this District:* California County outside of this District; State, if other than California; or Foreign Country

Riverside and Los Angeles.

(c) List the County in this District; California County outside of this District; State if other than California; or Foreign Country, in which EACH claim arose.
Note: In land condemnation cases, use the location of the tract of land involved.

County in this District:* California County outside of this District; State, if other than California; or Foreign Country

Riverside

* Los Angeles, Orange, San Bernardino, Riverside, Ventyra, Santa Barba? or San Luis Obispo Counties

Note: In land condemnation cases, use the location of the of lagd involve
/ (5 pate October 2, 2009

D. Kemple

X. SIGNATURE OF ATTORNEY (OR PRO PER},

Notice to Counsel/Parties: The CV-71 (JS-44) Civil Cover Sheet and the information contained herein neither replace nor supplement the filing and service of pleadings
or other papers as required by law. This form, approved by the Judicial Conference of the United States in September 1974, is required pursuant to Local Rule 3 -1 is not filed
but is used by the Clerk of the Court for the purpose of statistics, venue and initiating the civil docket sheet. (For more detailed instructions, see separate instructions sheet.)

Key to Statistical codes relating to Social Security Cases:
Nature of Suit Code  Abbreviation Substantive Statement of Cause of Action

861 HIA All claims for health insurance benefits (Medicare) under Title 18, Part A, of the Social Security Act, as amended.
Also, include claims by hospitals, skilled nursing facilities, etc., for certification as providers of services under the
program. (42 U.S.C. 1935FF(b))

862 BL All claims for "Black Lung” benefits under Title 4, Part B, of the Federal Coal Mine Health and Safety Act of 1969,
(30 US.C.923)

863 DIWC All claims filed by insured workers for disability insurance benefits under Title 2 of the Social Security Act, as
amended; plus all claims filed for child's insurance benefits based on disability. (42 U.S.C. 405(g))

863 DIWW All claims filed for widows or widowers insurance benefits based on disability under Title 2 of the Social Security
Act, as amended. (42 U.S.C. 405(g))

864 SSiD All claims for supplemental security income payments based upon disability filed under Title 16 of the Social Security
Act, as amended.

365 RSI All claims for retirement (old age) and survivors benefits under Title 2 of the Social Security Act, as amended. (42
US.C.(g»

CV-71 (05/08) CIVIL COVER SHEET Page2of 2
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